


Hon. Alvin K. Hellerstein
March 6, 2009

To date, the CIA is not aware of any transcripts of the destroyed videotapes.

Regarding summaries, memoranda, or any reconstruction of their contents, the CIA requests an
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Hon. Alvin K. Hellerstein
March 6, 2009

Finally, as promised in our February 27, 2009 letter, we have produced under
separate cover to Plaintiffs pages from the CIA Office of Inspector General’s Special Review
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number of videotapes that were destroyed.

Respectfully submitted,

LEV L. DASSIN
Actin ited States Attorney

Ny

SEAN H. LANE

PETER M. SKINNER

Assistant United States Attorneys
Telephone: (212) 637-2601
Facsimile: (212) 637-2930

cc: Amrit Singh, Esq. (by electronic mail)
Jennifer B. Condon (by electronic mail)



